oH.ol- Ol/@l/ﬁ 50\ D8

UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE
PSC BOX 20004
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 285420004 WN REPLY REFER TO:

6280/25
BEMD
2 1 FES 1995
From: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune
To: Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering

Command, Attn: Ms. Linda Saksvig, (Code 1823), 1510
Gilbert Street, Norfolk Virginia 23511-2699

Subj: COMMENTS TO THE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT UNIT (SWMU)
FACILITY ASSESSMENT STUDY; CONTRACT NO. N62470-93-4009

Ref: (a) Draft-Final SWMU Facility Assessment Study

Encl: (1) Comments to the Solid Waste Management Unit
Facility Assessment Study

1. Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune has completed review of the
Draft-Final submission for the subject project and the comments
are contained in the enclosure. Please ensure comments are
addressed in a revised Draft-Final version.

2. It is our intention that the revised Draft-Final version of
the subject study will be forwarded to the Environmental
Protection Agency, Region IV Federal Facility Coordinator and the
North Carolina Division of Solid Waste for review prior to
finalization of the study. After the aforementioned regulators
have reviewed and commented, the study will be finalized.

3. Point of contact is Mr. Brynn Ashton, Environmental Planning
Division, Environmental Management Department, at DSN 484-5063,

or commercial (910) 451-5063. A
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ROBERT L. WARREN
By direction

Copy to:

Ensafe, Inc.

Mr. Robert Moser

5724 Summer Trees Drive
Memphis, Tennessee 38134



COMMENTS TO THE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT UNIT
FACILITY ASSESSMENT STUDY

1. (General): It is requested that the consultant provide an
executive summary that includes a concise synopsis of the report
and a compilation of proposed action at each site. Please have
the consultant provide Camp Lejeune a draft copy of the executive
summary for review prior to finalization.

2. Pg. 1-1, Section 1.2, Para. 1, Line 14, should read: "EnSafe
inspected the units from..."

3. Pg. 1-2, Line 4, should read: "...of being previously
unidentified SWMUs or ...."

4. Pg. 2-3, Line 1: Please identify acronym "PBJ".

5. Pg. 2-4, Line 7, should read: "...chemical agent resistive
coating (CARC)...." Also, there are additional categories of
waste paint, such as epoxy paint and oil-based paint.

6. Pg. 3-2, Line 19, should read: "There are 8 steam generating
plants at Camp Lejeune. The main generating plant, Building
1700, is permitted to burn both coal and No.6 or No. 2 fuel oil.

...the power plant is a major contributor of SOx, NOx, and
particulate emissions."

7. Pg. 4-1, Line 18: "Pollutants may also reach the air through
volatilization and as combustion products."

8. Pg. 5-4, Line 14: Please list the additional FFA sites in
column format.

9. Pg. 5-5, Line 7: Delete "These are too many to be described
in this report."

10. Pg. 5-5, Para. 5.2, Line 3, should read: "...is currently
evaluating all USTs on-site."

11. Table 5-2: Change "SV" to "VR" to represent visual evidence
of release.

12. Table 5-2: Clarify page numbering designations.
13. Appendix D: Clarify page numbering designations.
14. Please provide a brief summary of projected costs involved

in the various activities contained in the project
recommendations.

Enclosure (1)



